VII. - THE MRS. JOHN McDougall's Donation.

A donation from Mrs. John McDougall in 1892 to bear Dr. Craik's name, the interest on which is applied to the general expenses of the Medical Faculty.

Mrs. John MacDougall\$1000

VIII.-THE MOLSON FUND.

A donation from Mr. John H. R. Molson in 1893 to enable the Faculty to purchase land and erect an additional wing to their present buildings.

John H. R. Molson \$60,000

IX.-THE SIR DONALD SMITH ENDOWMENT.

An endowment in 1893 of the chairs of Pathology and Sanitary Science.

X.—THE LEARMONT BEQUEST.

A bequest, in 1894, from Miss Jane Learmont, to bear Dr. Craik's name, the interest on which is applied to the general expenses of the Faculty.

The late Miss Jane Learmont \$3,000